# **Table of Contents**

Tab	ole of Highlights for NeuroVex (Table 1.1A)	. 3
	Clinical Overview	4
	Economic & Market Access Considerations	4
2.0	A Product Information and Disease Description	. 5
2	2.1A Product Information	5
	2. Product Development.	5
	3.0 Product Information (e.g., drug class, device description, features).	5
	5. Product Pricing Information	7
	6. Anticipated Patient Utilization Projections	7
	7. Anticipated Product-Related Programs or Services	7
	8. FDA Expedited Programs & Regulatory Status	7
	9. Other Factual Information	8
2	2.2A Disease Description	8
	Epidemiology and Relevant Risk Factors	8
	2. Pathophysiology	8
	3. Clinical Presentation	8
	4. Societal, Humanistic, and Economic Burden	9
	5. Health Disparities	9
	6. Unmet Needs of Current Therapies	9
3	B.OA Clinical Evidence	9
	3.0A Overview of Clinical Information (Abbreviated)	9
	3.0B Real-World Evidence and Observational Data	.10

	3.0C Comparative Effectiveness Study	10
	3.1A Study Summaries	11
	3.2A Evidence Tables	13
4	.0A Economic Information	14
5	.0A Additional Supporting Evidence	15
	5.1A Clinical Practice Guidelines	15
	5.2A HTA's and Systematic Reviews	15
	5.3A Other Economic and Outcomes Evidence	16
	5.4A Effect on Equity.	16
	5.5A Effect on Quality Measures	17
	5.6A Other Evidence or Information.	17
6	.0A Dossiers Appendices	18
	6.1A References contained in Dossiers	18
	6.2A Economic Models.	18
	6.3A Material Saftey Data Sheet	18
	6.4A Appendices Specific to DTX Products.	18

# **Table of Highlights for NeuroVex (Table 1.1A)**

Type of Information	Description					
Revision Dates	January 2025 (latest update)					
Manufacturer Name	Synexa Biopharma					
Unapproved Product Name	NeuroVex (Synaptomirase)					
Drug Class	Synaptic Regeneration Modulator (SRM)					
Disease or Anticipated Indication	Neurodegradative Cognitive Impairment (NCI), a progressive condition affecting neural plasticity and cognitive function					
Special FDA Designations	Fast Track (December 2024), Breakthrough Therapy (February 2025)					
FDA Submission Date	Anticipated Q3 2025					
FDA Advisory Committee Meeting	Scheduled Q4 2025 (tentative)					
Anticipated FDA Approval Date	Q1 2026					
Product Launch Date	Q2 2026					
Approval Dates in Other Countries	EU submission expected Q4 2025, Japan submission Q1 2026					
Phase 3 Trials Completed	NeuroVex-001 (June 2024) – Primary endpoint: Reduction in cognitive decline; Secondary endpoints: Improved executive function and memory recall					
Phase 3 Trials in Progress	NeuroVex-003 (Ongoing) – Primary endpoint: Delayed progression of neurodegeneration; Secondary endpoints: Quality of life improvements, functional independence					
Phase 2 Trials Completed	SynReg-201 (April 2023) – Primary endpoint: Improvement in synaptic density; Secondary endpoints: Enhanced cognitive processing speed, reduction in neuroinflammation markers					
Anticipated Routes and Dosing	Oral capsule (10mg, 25mg), Once daily dosing					
Anticipated Location/Settings for Administration	Outpatient, Neurology Clinics, Specialty Pharmacies					
Prevalence of Condition in the U.S.	15 per 100,000 individuals affected annually					
Annual Incidence in the U.S.	5 per 100,000 newly diagnosed per year					

Product Pricing Information	Estimated annual cost: \$50,000 - \$99,999 per patient				
-	NeuroCare Access Program (co-pay assistance, patient education, adherence monitoring)				
Anticipated Distribution Strategy	Specialty Pharmacy Limited Distribution Network (LDN)				

## Clinical Overview

- NeuroVex is designed to enhance synaptic regrowth and stabilize neurotransmitter activity, targeting early-stage NCI patients.
- Phase 3 trials demonstrated a **30% reduction in cognitive decline** over 18 months compared to standard care.
- The drug showed a **statistically significant improvement** in memory recall (p<0.001) and executive function (p=0.002).
- **Primary endpoints:** Reduction in cognitive decline, delayed progression of neurodegeneration.
- **Secondary endpoints:** Improved memory recall, executive function, functional independence, and quality of life measures.
- Adverse events included mild headache (15%), nausea (10%), and transient dizziness (5%).

## **Economic & Market Access Considerations**

- Expected cost-effectiveness ratio: \$150,000/QALY.
- Estimated market uptake: 40% of newly diagnosed NCI patients by year 3 post-launch.
- Potential formulary placement: Tier 3 specialty drug with prior authorization.
- Contracting options: **Value-based agreements** with payors to ensure access and affordability.

# 2.0A Product Information and Disease Description

## 2.1A Product Information.

- NeuroVex is not approved by the FDA; its safety and effectiveness have not been established.
- The drug has been granted Fast Track (December 2024) and Breakthrough Therapy (February 2025) designations by the FDA.
- Current development stage: Phase 3 clinical trials with a planned New Drug Application (NDA) submission in Q3 2025.
- FDA Advisory Committee Meeting is scheduled for **Q4 2025**, with anticipated approval in **Q1 2026**.
- EU and Japan regulatory filings are planned for late 2025 and early 2026, respectively.

# 2. Product Development.

- NeuroVex is in advanced clinical development, with two completed Phase 3 trials and one ongoing.
- Phase 2 trials (SynReg-201) demonstrated a significant improvement in synaptic density and cognitive processing speed.
- Phase 3 trials (NeuroVex-001 & NeuroVex-003) are assessing long-term cognitive benefits, quality of life improvements, and disease progression delay.
- The product development plan includes **real-world evidence collection post-approval** to monitor long-term patient outcomes.

# 3.0 Product Information (e.g., drug class, device description, features).

- Generic, brand, chemical, or other given name of the unapproved product: Synaptomirase
- Brand Name: NeuroVex
- **Drug Class:** Synaptic Regeneration Modulator (SRM)

- **Proposed Mechanism of Action:** Enhances synaptic regrowth and stabilizes neurotransmitter activity to slow cognitive decline.
- **Pharmacology:** NeuroVex modulates synaptic density and neurotransmitter stability, reducing neuroinflammation and promoting cognitive function recovery.
- Pharmacokinetics: Exhibits a half-life of 18 hours, allowing once-daily dosing.
- **Pharmacodynamics:** Demonstrates significant interaction with synaptic protein regulators, promoting neuronal resilience.
- Drug Interactions:
  - Drug/Drug: No significant interactions observed with standard cognitive treatments (e.g., cholinesterase inhibitors).
  - o **Drug/Food:** No notable absorption changes when taken with or without food.
  - Drug/Disease: Patients with severe hepatic impairment may require dose adjustments.

# Dosing & Administration:

- Oral capsule, available in 10mg and 25mg strengths.
- Administered once daily with or without food.

# Anticipated Access & Distribution:

- Expected to be distributed via a Specialty Pharmacy Limited Distribution Network (LDN).
- o Anticipated Tier 3 formulary placement with prior authorization required.

# 4. Indications and Patient Population

- **Target Indication:** Neurodegradative Cognitive Impairment (NCI) in patients with early to moderate disease progression.
- Clinical Study Endpoints:
  - o **Primary Endpoint:** Reduction in cognitive decline, as measured by standardized cognitive assessment scales.
  - o **Secondary Endpoints:** Improved memory recall, executive function, functional independence, and quality of life metrics.

#### • Patient Population:

- o **Phase 2 & 3 trials enrolled over 2,500 patients** aged 50-75 with mild to moderate NCI.
- Subject Enrollment Criteria:
  - Inclusion criteria: Patients exhibiting biomarkers indicative of early-stage neurodegeneration.
  - Exclusion criteria: Severe psychiatric disorders, advanced neurodegenerative conditions, and recent participation in other investigational drug studies.

#### Subject Demographics:

- Male/Female ratio: 48%/52%
- Geographic distribution: 60% North America, 25% Europe, 15% Asia-Pacific

 Comorbid conditions tracked: Hypertension, Type 2 Diabetes, Hyperlipidemia

# 5. Product Pricing Information

- Estimated Annual Cost: \$50,000 \$99,999 per patient
- **Projected Pricing Model:** Value-based pricing with potential rebates for demonstrated patient outcomes
- Market Access Strategy: Anticipated Tier 3 formulary placement with prior authorization

# 6. Anticipated Patient Utilization Projections

- Epidemiological Data:
  - o Estimated **prevalence** of NCI in the U.S.: 15 per 100,000 individuals annually
  - o Estimated annual incidence of new NCI diagnoses: 5 per 100,000 individuals
- Projected Patient Reach:
  - Expected market uptake: 40% of newly diagnosed NCI patients by year 3 postlaunch
  - o Estimated **treatment adherence rate**: 85% after one year

# 7. Anticipated Product-Related Programs or Services

- **NeuroCare Access Program:** A patient support initiative providing financial assistance, educational resources, and adherence tracking.
- **Telehealth Support:** Virtual consultation services for patient monitoring and treatment optimization.
- **Specialty Pharmacy Coordination:** Ensuring timely delivery and access to NeuroVex through a limited distribution network.

# 8. FDA Expedited Programs & Regulatory Status

- **Fast Track Designation:** Granted in December 2024 for accelerated development and review.
- **Breakthrough Therapy Designation:** Received in February 2025 for substantial improvement over existing therapies.
- **Priority Review & Accelerated Approval:** Expected to qualify upon NDA submission in Q3 2025.

## 9. Other Factual Information

- **Real-World Evidence Collection:** Post-market studies planned to assess long-term patient outcomes and cost-effectiveness.
- Market Access Strategy: Value-based agreements in negotiation with major insurers to optimize affordability and reimbursement.
- **Manufacturing & Supply Chain:** Secure global supply network ensuring uninterrupted availability upon approval.

# 2.2A Disease Description

# 1. Epidemiology and Relevant Risk Factors

- Disease Name: Neurogenic Signal Disruption Syndrome (NSDS)
- **Prevalence:** NSDS is estimated to affect approximately 1 in 50,000 individuals in the U.S., with higher prevalence in adults over 40 years old.
- Risk Factors:
  - o Genetic predisposition (mutation in the *NSD1* gene)
  - History of traumatic brain injury
  - Prolonged exposure to neurotoxic chemicals (e.g., pesticides, industrial solvents)
  - o Comorbid autoimmune disorders

# 2. Pathophysiology

NSDS is characterized by disrupted synaptic signal transmission due to neuroinflammatory cascades affecting the *hippocampus and prefrontal cortex*. The primary mechanism involves:

- **Demyelination** of key neural pathways
- **Neurotransmitter imbalances** (deficiency in glutamate reuptake leading to excitotoxicity)
- Chronic neuroinflammation, mediated by an overactive microglial response

#### 3. Clinical Presentation

- Progressive cognitive decline (short-term memory impairment)
- Motor function instability (fine motor tremors, muscle stiffness)
- Periodic sensory misinterpretation (e.g., tactile hypersensitivity)
- Emotional dysregulation (sudden mood shifts, increased anxiety)

# 4. Societal, Humanistic, and Economic Burden

- Direct Costs: Annual treatment expenses estimated at \$60,000-\$100,000 per patient
- **Productivity Losses:** High rates of early retirement and workforce dropout
- Caregiver Burden: 40% of patients require full-time assistance within 10 years of diagnosis

# 5. Health Disparities

- **Gender Differences:** Women are underdiagnosed due to symptom overlap with anxiety disorders
- **Ethnic Disparities:** African American and Hispanic populations face delayed diagnoses due to limited access to neurological specialists
- Rural vs. Urban Divide: Rural populations report a 30% higher likelihood of untreated NSDS

# 6. Unmet Needs of Current Therapies

- No disease-modifying treatments exist, only symptom management
- High variability in patient response to existing pharmacotherapies
- Need for targeted biologic interventions to slow neuroinflammatory damage

# 3.0A Clinical Evidence

This section provides a structured summary of pivotal clinical studies supporting the efficacy and safety of **Xyremex**<sup>TM</sup>, a first-in-class **synaptic stabilization therapy** for **Neurogenic Signal Disruption Syndrome (NSDS)**. The evidence is categorized based on randomized controlled trials (RCTs), real-world evidence, and supplementary data.

# 3.0A Overview of Clinical Information (Abbreviated)

A total of **four clinical trials** have been conducted to evaluate the efficacy, safety, and real-world impact of Xyremex<sup>TM</sup>. These studies include **two pivotal phase III RCTs**, one **real-world observational study**, and a **comparative effectiveness analysis** using health claims data.

#### Inclusion Criteria for Study Selection:

- **Study Design:** Randomized controlled trials (RCTs), observational real-world studies, and meta-analyses.
- Population: Adults aged 40-75 diagnosed with moderate to severe NSDS.

• Endpoints: Improvement in cognitive function (MoCA scores), reduction in motor tremors, and enhancement of synaptic stability biomarkers.

#### Pivotal Clinical Trials

#### Study 1: SYNAPSE-1 (Phase III RCT)

- **Objective:** Evaluate the efficacy of Xyremex<sup>™</sup> versus placebo in improving cognitive function in NSDS patients.
- **Design:** Multicenter, double-blind, placebo-controlled, 12-month study.
- Participants: 850 patients with confirmed NSDS, randomized 1:1 (Xyremex<sup>™</sup> vs. placebo).
- Primary Endpoint: Change in MoCA scores at 12 months.
- Results: Patients treated with Xyremex<sup>™</sup> showed a 4.2-point improvement in MoCA scores vs. 1.1 points in placebo (p<0.001).</li>
- Safety Profile: No severe adverse events; mild dizziness in 12% of patients.

## Study 2: NEUROSTABILIZE-2 (Phase III RCT)

- Objective: Assess the long-term safety and durability of Xyremex™.
- **Design:** Open-label extension study following SYNAPSE-1.
- Participants: 530 patients from SYNAPSE-1 continued on Xyremex<sup>™</sup> for an additional 24 months.
- Key Findings: Sustained cognitive improvement (6.1-point MoCA gain at 24 months).
- **New Safety Insights:** Mild **neurogenic fatigue** in **8**% of participants; no increase in adverse events over time.

#### 3.0B Real-World Evidence and Observational Data

## Study 3: REAL-NSDS (Observational Registry)

- Objective: Evaluate real-world efficacy and adherence of Xyremex™.
- **Data Source:** Electronic Health Records (EHR) from **12 major neurology clinics** across the U.S.
- Participants: 1,250 NSDS patients treated with Xyremex<sup>™</sup> for at least 18 months.
- Findings:
  - 84% adherence rate at 12 months.
  - o **Reduced motor tremors** (41% improvement vs. baseline).
  - o Improved daily functioning (PDQ-39 scale) in 72% of patients.

# 3.0C Comparative Effectiveness Study

Study 4: CLAIMS-NSDS (Retrospective Health Claims Analysis)

- **Objective:** Compare healthcare utilization between Xyremex<sup>™</sup> and standard-of-care therapies.
- Methods: Analyzed Medicare & private insurance claims (2018-2023).
- Key Findings:
  - o **28% reduction** in hospitalizations related to neurocognitive decline.
  - o **35% lower** emergency room visits for NSDS-related complications.
  - Cost savings: Estimated \$18,500 per patient annually vs. existing treatments.

# 3.1A Study Summaries

## Study 1: SYNAPSE-1 (Phase III RCT)

- Publication Citation: Smith J, et al. "Efficacy of Xyremex™ in Neurogenic Signal Disruption Syndrome (NSDS): A Phase III Trial." J Neurology, 2024. ClinicalTrials.gov ID: NCT0456789.
- Funding Source: Neuromedica Pharmaceuticals.
- **Objective:** Evaluate the efficacy of Xyremex<sup>™</sup> versus placebo in improving cognitive function in NSDS patients.
- Location: 35 neurology centers across the U.S.
- Study Duration: January 2022 December 2023.
- Trial Design: Randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled.
- Randomization and Blinding: Patients randomized 1:1 (Xyremex<sup>™</sup> vs. placebo); double-blind design.
- Setting, Inclusion, and Exclusion Criteria:
  - Inclusion: Adults (40-75 years) with clinically diagnosed NSDS and a baseline MoCA score between 15-25.
  - Exclusion: Patients with concurrent neurodegenerative disorders, severe cardiovascular disease, or history of major psychiatric illness.

#### Baseline Patient Characteristics:

- Mean age: 58.2 years.
- 53% female, 47% male.
- Mean baseline MoCA score: 20.1.

#### Dropout Rates and Handling:

- 8.5% dropout rate.
- ITT analysis performed with last observation carried forward.

#### • Treatment & Interventions:

- Xyremex<sup>™</sup> (100 mg BID) or placebo.
- No washout period required.

Stable concomitant medication use allowed.

#### Clinical Outcomes Evaluated:

- o **Primary Endpoint:** Change in MoCA score at 12 months.
- Secondary Endpoints: Reduction in motor tremors, improvement in daily function (PDQ-39), change in synaptic stability biomarkers.

# • Measures of Effect & Statistical Significance:

- MoCA Improvement: Xyremex<sup>™</sup> group: +4.2 points; Placebo: +1.1 points (p<0.001).</li>
- o Motor Tremor Reduction: 37% vs. 12% (p=0.002).
- o **Quality of Life (PDQ-39):** 56% improvement vs. 22% (p=0.003)
- o Power Calculation: 90% power to detect a 3-point MoCA improvement.

## • Validation of Outcomes Instruments:

MoCA and PDQ-39 validated for neurodegenerative cognitive assessments.

## Generalizability:

 Representative of U.S. NSDS population with diverse ethnic backgrounds (25% Hispanic, 18% African American).

## • Study Limitations:

- Short follow-up period (12 months).
- o Potential placebo effect due to subjective cognitive assessments.

#### Study 2: NEUROSTABILIZE-2 (Phase III Extension Study)

 Publication Citation: Lee R, et al. "Long-Term Safety and Durability of Xyremex™ in NSDS: NEUROSTABILIZE-2 Study." Neurotherapeutics, 2024. ClinicalTrials.gov ID: NCT0478921.

Funding Source: Neuromedica Pharmaceuticals.

Objective: Assess the long-term efficacy and safety of Xyremex™.

Location: 28 sites continuing from SYNAPSE-1.

Study Duration: January 2023 - January 2025 (ongoing).

• Trial Design: Open-label extension following SYNAPSE-1.

Participants: 530 patients from SYNAPSE-1 continuing Xyremex™ treatment.

#### • Baseline Patient Characteristics:

- Mean age: 59.5 years.
- o 51% female, 49% male.
- Mean MoCA score at continuation: 24.3.

#### Dropout Rates and Handling:

- 6.8% dropout rate due to loss to follow-up.
- ITT analysis applied.

#### • Treatment & Interventions:

- o Continued Xyremex™ (100 mg BID).
- o No major protocol deviations from SYNAPSE-1.

#### Clinical Outcomes Evaluated:

- o Primary Endpoint: MoCA score change at 24 months.
- o Secondary Endpoints: Sustained motor improvement, QoL metrics.
- Measures of Effect & Statistical Significance:
- o MoCA Improvement: +6.1 points at 24 months (p<0.001).
- o Motor Tremor Reduction: 44% sustained improvement (p=0.001).
- Validation of Outcomes Instruments:
  - Same instruments as SYNAPSE-1.

# • Generalizability:

o Similar demographics as SYNAPSE-1, increasing long-term applicability.

## • Study Limitations:

- o Open-label nature introduces potential bias.
- o Lack of comparator group limits definitive conclusions.

# 3.2A Evidence Tables

Citation	Treatments	Sample Size & Follow- up	Inclusion & Exclusion Criteria	Design	Primary Endpoints	Secondary Endpoints	Results	Statistical Significance
Smith J, et al. (2024) J Neurology, NCT0456789	Xyremex™ (100 mg BID) vs. placebo	850 patients, 12 months	Inclusion: NSDS, 40-75 years, MoCA 15-25. Exclusion: Other neurodegenerative disorders, major psychiatric illness	RCT, double- blind	MoCA score change	Motor tremor reduction, QoL improvement	+4.2 vs. +1.1 (MoCA); 37% motor improvement	p<0.001
Lee R, et al. (2024) Neurotherapeutics, NCT0478921	Continued Xyremex <sup>™</sup> (100 mg BID)	530 patients, 24 months	Inclusion: Continuation from SYNAPSE-1	Open- label extension	MoCA score change	Sustained motor tremor reduction	+6.1 MoCA at 24 months	p<0.001

# 4.0A Economic Information

AMCP acknowledges that the price of an unapproved product is typically not disclosed until final approval by the FDA or market launch of the product. The FDA recognizes that HCDMs need and are interested in receiving information from manufacturers about unapproved products. HCDMs need such information to begin to inform their plans and budgets for future coverage and reimbursement decisions well before FDA approval. A key piece of information is product pricing.

AMCP strongly recommends that manufacturers provide as much product pricing information as possible so that HCDMs may plan and budget for future coverage and reimbursement decisions prior to FDA approval.

## **Estimated Cost of Xyremex™**

- Estimated annual cost per patient: \$45,000 \$60,000
- Estimated cost per course of treatment: \$15,000 \$20,000

# **Comparison to Existing Treatments**

- Xyremex<sup>™</sup> is estimated to be 25% more cost-effective than the current leading NSDS treatment options due to improved efficacy and reduced hospitalization rates.
- Competitive therapies range from **\$50,000 \$75,000 annually**, with higher variability in patient outcomes.

## **Budget Impact & Cost-Effectiveness**

- Projected Healthcare Cost Savings: Reduction in NSDS-related hospitalizations and emergency visits may lead to an average annual savings of \$12,500 per patient.
- Payer Considerations: Given its lower long-term costs and superior patient adherence, Xyremex™ is projected to provide a 3:1 return on investment in managed care settings.

#### **Rationale for Pricing Strategy**

- Pricing reflects the novel mechanism of action and higher sustained efficacy rates over existing therapies.
- Development costs, patient accessibility programs, and long-term healthcare savings are factors in establishing price corridors.
- **Potential for tiered pricing models** based on treatment adherence and real-world effectiveness data.

#### **Confidential Pricing Discussions**

- Manufacturers may provide further detailed pricing insights under NDA agreements.
- Discounts and rebates will be structured based on volume, payer contracts, and health outcomes data.

# 5.0A Additional Supporting Evidence

Only in limited circumstances would this section be populated, such as evidence from use outside of the U.S. When available, relevant data supporting Xyremex™ (from clinical practice guidelines, HTAs and systematic reviews, modeling, and pharmacoeconomic and pharmacoequity studies) should be included. These data would often consist of ex-U.S. sources, so applicability to U.S. markets should be considered.

Recent real-world evidence from **European and Canadian markets** has provided preliminary insights into the cost-effectiveness and clinical benefits of Xyremex™ in managing **Neurogenic Signal Disruption Syndrome (NSDS)**. Health agencies in Germany and the UK have included Xyremex™ in their **national treatment guidelines** for NSDS as a **first-line therapy**, citing its improved **cognitive function and motor control outcomes** compared to traditional interventions.

In Canada, an HTA review by CADTH found that Xyremex™ reduced hospitalization rates by 28% and led to a 35% improvement in patient adherence compared to standard-of-care treatments. This evidence suggests potential cost savings for U.S. payers, should Xyremex™ be integrated into treatment pathways.

## 5.1A Clinical Practice Guidelines

International clinical guidelines have begun recognizing the efficacy of Xyremex™ in treating NSDS.

- The UK's National Institute for Health and Care Excellence (NICE) now recommends Xyremex™ for moderate-to-severe NSDS patients who do not respond to conventional therapies.
- Germany's Federal Joint Committee (G-BA) has provisionally included Xyremex™
  in treatment recommendations pending further long-term data.
- The Canadian Neurological Association has updated its guidance to support Xyremex™ as a preferred option for managing cognitive and motor symptoms of NSDS.

These guidelines indicate a **strong trajectory for future inclusion in U.S. treatment frameworks**, pending FDA approval and further local validation.

The manufacturer should describe how it included or excluded clinical practice guidelines in this section and provide links to full guidelines or copies upon request.

# 5.2A HTA's and Systematic Reviews

Health Technology Assessments (HTAs) and systematic reviews have evaluated Xyremex™ in various international settings, providing insight into its potential U.S. market impact.

- NICE (UK): Xyremex<sup>™</sup> was assessed under the UK's Single Technology Appraisal process, demonstrating a cost per QALY of \$45,000, making it a cost-effective treatment compared to standard NSDS therapies.
- CADTH (Canada): Found that Xyremex™ reduced overall healthcare expenditures by 22% due to decreased hospitalization and enhanced patient adherence.
- Cochrane Collaboration Review: A systematic meta-analysis of Xyremex™ clinical trials confirmed significant improvements in cognitive performance and motor function stability, with a risk reduction of 40% for disease progression over two years.
- Institute for Clinical and Economic Review (ICER) (U.S.): A preliminary assessment suggests Xyremex™ provides high long-term value, though formal review is pending FDA approval.

These findings support Xyremex<sup>™</sup> as an effective and cost-conscious option for NSDS, potentially influencing future U.S. reimbursement strategies.

## 5.3A Other Economic and Outcomes Evidence

Additional studies have evaluated the economic and outcomes-based impact of Xyremex™ beyond direct cost-effectiveness analyses:

- Pharmacoeconomic Modeling: A cost-utility analysis in the *Journal of Managed Care & Specialty Pharmacy* found that Xyremex<sup>™</sup> led to a 30% reduction in lifetime healthcare costs associated with NSDS management.
- **Healthcare Utilization Studies**: Data from an observational study conducted in France showed that patients using Xyremex™ required **25% fewer specialist visits** and had **18% lower rates of NSDS-related emergency admissions**.
- Productivity and Adherence Studies: A U.S.-based study found that workplace productivity loss decreased by 19% among patients treated with Xyremex™, translating to an estimated \$7,500 in annual indirect savings per patient.

# 5.4A Effect on Equity.

While Phase 3 RCTs and cost-effectiveness analyses typically do not address barriers to equitable product use, Xyremex™ has been evaluated for its potential to improve access and health outcomes across diverse populations:

- Access to Specialists: Xyremex<sup>™</sup> has been integrated into telehealth-driven treatment models, improving access for patients in rural and underserved regions.
- Health Disparities: A retrospective analysis of Medicaid claims data revealed that minority populations had a 15% higher likelihood of receiving timely NSDS diagnosis and treatment with Xyremex™ compared to standard therapies.
- Affordability and Assistance Programs: Xyremex<sup>™</sup> manufacturer-sponsored patient access programs have reduced out-of-pocket costs by an average of 40% for low-income populations, improving adherence and treatment continuity.

These findings indicate that Xyremex™ may help reduce healthcare disparities and improve equitable treatment access within the NSDS patient population.

# 5.5A Effect on Quality Measures

Clinical studies and real-world data indicate that Xyremex™ has the potential to significantly impact quality measures related to Neurogenic Signal Disruption Syndrome (NSDS). Key areas of impact include:

- **Reduction in Hospitalizations**: Xyremex<sup>™</sup> has been shown to reduce NSDS-related hospital admissions by **28**%, decreasing overall healthcare resource utilization.
- Improved Patient-Reported Outcomes: A patient survey conducted in Canada showed that 72% of Xyremex™ users reported improved daily function and overall well-being, as measured by the PDQ-39 scale.
- Enhanced Medication Adherence: Studies suggest that Xyremex™'s convenient dosing regimen has led to a 35% increase in patient adherence compared to standard treatments, improving long-term outcomes.
- Reduction in Caregiver Burden: Patients on Xyremex™ required 20% less
  assistance from caregivers, leading to an improvement in caregiver quality of life
  and reduced indirect healthcare costs.

These findings suggest that Xyremex™ can positively impact various healthcare quality measures, supporting its potential inclusion in value-based reimbursement frameworks.

#### 5.6A Other Evidence or Information.

Additional research and clinical observations provide further insight into the broader benefits of Xyremex™:

- Neuroprotective Potential: Preclinical models suggest that Xyremex<sup>™</sup> may offer long-term neuroprotection, potentially delaying NSDS progression beyond symptomatic management.
- Telemedicine Integration: Xyremex<sup>™</sup> has been successfully incorporated into telehealth treatment protocols, improving access for rural and underserved populations.
- Workforce Productivity Gains: An economic study found that Xyremex™ treatment correlated with a 19% reduction in workplace absenteeism, translating to an estimated \$7,500 per patient per year in regained productivity.
- Improved Health Equity: Early Medicaid utilization data suggests that minority populations have experienced a 15% higher treatment initiation rate with Xyremex™ compared to standard therapies, highlighting potential equity improvements in NSDS care.

These additional findings highlight Xyremex™'s broader impact beyond clinical efficacy, reinforcing its value across multiple dimensions of healthcare and patient well-being.

# 6.0A Dossiers Appendices.

The following information is valuable to Health Care Decision Makers (HCDMs) and should be included when possible.

#### 6.1A References contained in Dossiers

Citations for all known published clinical and economic studies related to Xyremex<sup>™</sup> are included in the bibliography. Reprints of relevant studies will be made available upon request, and links to publicly accessible sources will be provided where possible.

#### 6.2A Economic Models.

Economic models project the anticipated **population impact and utilization of Xyremex™**. Key considerations include:

- Estimated cost savings through reduced hospitalization rates.
- Modeled cost-effectiveness compared to standard NSDS treatments.
- Sensitivity analyses evaluating price corridors for payer negotiations.

# 6.3A Material Safety Data Sheet.

A comprehensive Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) for Xyremex™ is available upon request, detailing:

- Chemical composition and pharmacokinetics.
- Storage and handling guidelines.
- Safety precautions and adverse reaction management.

# 6.4A Appendices Specific to DTX Products.

## Privacy and Data Security for Xyremex™ Digital Therapeutics Integration

To ensure compliance with data protection regulations and industry best practices, Xyremex™ adheres to stringent cybersecurity and privacy protocols, including:

- Certifications and Compliance:
  - SOC 2, HITRUST, and ISO 27001 certified.
  - o GDPR and HIPAA compliance for patient data protection.
  - o PCI DSS certification for secure financial transactions (if applicable).
- Data Encryption and Security:
  - Full SSL/TLS encryption for all data transmissions.
  - o Antivirus and endpoint detection measures in place.

 Security Information and Event Management (SIEM) for real-time threat detection.

## Data Storage and Protection:

- Cloud-based storage on secure U.S. data centers with multi-region redundancy.
- o Role-based access control (RBAC) for data access limitations.
- Regular audits and penetration testing to identify vulnerabilities.

# • Cybersecurity Measures:

- Multi-factor authentication (MFA) for all system logins.
- Web Application Firewalls (WAF) and Intrusion Detection Systems (IDS).
- Proactive ransomware protection and security orchestration automation (SOAR).

#### • User and Patient Protection:

- Transparent privacy policy and terms of service.
- o Parental restrictions for minor users.
- o Secure disposal procedures for obsolete data and media.